From: Erin Wilson <ewilson@journeyout.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 5:31 PM
To: Candace Duke
Subject: Re: I Victim

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
| just wanted to give you and update | spoke to her today and we are going to complete an intake tomorrow after you all get together.

Erin Wilson (She/Her)
Program and Outreach Coordinator South LA
Journey Out

I
Office: 818-988-4970

7136 Haskell Ave Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

1704 W Manchester Ave.
Suite 205,
Los Angeles, 90047

From: Erin Wilson <ewilson@journeyout.org>
Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 at 5:32 PM
To: Candace Duke <32188@Iapd.online>
Subject: Re: IIIN Victim

Thank you. | will call her shortly.

Erin Wilson (She/Her)
Program and Outreach Coordinator South LA
Journey Out

I
Office: 818-988-4970

7136 Haskell Ave Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

1704 W Manchester Ave.
Suite 205,
Los Angeles, 90047



From: Candace Duke <32188@Ilapd.online>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 5:10:47 PM
To: Erin Wilson <ewilson@journeyout.org>
Subject: IIEE Victim

You don't often get email from 32188@lapd.online. Learn why this is important

£ adln, o

c,. Candace Duke #32188
f ﬂi‘a’ LOS ANGELES POLICE DEPARTMENT
D

ol Operations South Bureau
Taquws Seventy Seventh Division

Cams 7’7& Street Detectives
323.786.5423 office

323.786.5576 Tax
877.275.5273 TDD

The contents of this email may contain classified or law enforcement
sensitive material. Please exercise discretion and consider operational
security when forwarding messages.



From: Erin Wilson <ewilson@journeyout.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 6:18 PM
To: Martin Pinner
Subject: LV Based Organizations

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
These were referred by my coworkers. | am happy to discuss them with her if you provide me her info. Additionally, my work info is listed below. My work cell phone is I and you can give her that as well.

https://ursaminor.polarisproject.org/serviceproviders/providers/e9a0476e7b5bed9880247f8325f074b9%fcc75eea.html

https://www.salvationarmysouthernnevada.org/seeds-of-hope

https://sohlv.org/r-i-s-e-program/

Erin Wilson (She/Her)
Program and Outreach Coordinator South LA
Journey Out

I
Office: 818-988-4970

7136 Haskell Ave Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

1704 W Manchester Ave.
Suite 205,
Los Angeles, 90047



From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 5:14 PM
To: Elizabeth Avila
Subject: Re: Journey Out Dates

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello, we were at the operations that took place on the 27th and 28th of July.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Elizabeth Avila <41968@]Iapd.online>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 8:15:51 AM

To: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Subject: Journey Out Dates

Hey Stephanie,
Just wanted to know if you guys were present at the task forces on the following dates:

July 13, 2022 - Task Force in Hollywood

July 14, 2022 - Figueroa Corridor in 77th division
July 15, 2022 - Figueroa Corridor in 77th division
July 22, 2022 - Outcall in Hollywood

July 27, 2022 - Task Force in Hollywood

July 28, 2022 - Task Force in West LA

Please let me know so | can separate any Beacon candidates. Thanks!

Liz

Police Officer Il E. Avila
Serial No. 41968

LAPD Hollywood Vice
Office No. 213-972-2996



From: Melanie Enloe <melanie@journeyout.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 10:41 AM
To: Dawson Hill
Subject: Community Action for Peace

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Officer Hill,
I'm reaching out to request being added to the email list for TPI-CAP resources.

Thanks,

Melanie Enloe
Case Manager

7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

Office: 818-988-4970
Jjourneyout.org

Journey Out is a Los Angeles-based nonprofit leading the fight for freedom and survival of all those whose lives have been destroyed by sex trafficking or commercial sexual exploitation.



From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 12:18 PM
To: Elizabeth Avila
Subject: Re: Journey Out Question

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Liz,
Yes, we were there for all those operations.

Stephanie Cuevas

Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923

From: Elizabeth Avila <41968@1Iapd.online>

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 12:29:11 PM

To: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Subject: Journey Out Question

Hi Stephanie,
Can you please let me know if Journey Out came and spoke to the girls on June 15, 16, 29, and 30? Thank you.
Liz

Police Officer Il E. Avila
Serial No. 41968

LAPD Hollywood Vice
Office No. 213-972-2996



From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Sent: Friday, July 1, 2022 5:17 PM
To: William Coreas
Subject: Beacon

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Sir,
By any chance do you know who is eligible for beacon from the past few operations.

Stephanie Cuevas
Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923



From: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Christian Wecker

Subject: RE: A letter of Support

Attachments: I < ttcr for 77th.pdf; Nayeli May Bio.pdf

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

So sorry for the delay! Please let me know if you need me to add or change anything.

Thank you,
Nayeli

Nayeli May

Executive Director, Journey Out

http://iourneyout.org/

818-988-4970 (office)

Let's keep the conversation going @Twitter/Instagram: @JourneyOutLA and on Facebook www.facebook.com/JourneyOutLA

From: Christian Wecker <34201@Iapd.online>
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 8:26 PM

To: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>
Subject: A letter of Support

You don't often get email from 34201 @lapd.online. Learn why this is important

Good Evening Nayeli—

| apologize for the last minute nature of this request. | am currently applying for a COPS Microgrant that is significantly smaller that our last endeavor, but would still provide Journey Out with approximately $50,000.00 for services to our victims. | need a
Letter of Support from Journey Out to include in the grant application. Again, | know this is a last minute request, but we would need that letter ASAP as the filing end date is the 23d of June. It doesn’t need to be overly specific, but simply a letter of support
for the new direction the 77" Street Vice unit will heading (with the help of this grant). Our stated goal is to make the Unit investigative-based with our specific target the Human Traffickers themselves. Journey Out’s role would be working in partnership
with the 77'" Street Vice Unit to provide the same level of professional rescue services that you always have...just on a more frequent basis. Please let me know if this is something you are interested in providing...

Respectfully,

Sgt. Christian Wecker
77" Street Vice OIC

34201 @lapd.onlinie




Journey Ou

Survival, Hope, Freedom

6/23/2022
To Whom it May Concern:

Journey Out is pleased to support the 77t Street Vice Unit in their application for the C PS Microgrant. If
awarded, the unit will be investigate-based with the goal of targeting Human Traffickers themselves. Journey
Out supports this and the direction the unit is heading in and is committed to continued collaboration and
partnership with the unit by supporting the victims of human trafficking. The 77t Vice unit is victim centered
and by targeting traffickers themselves, we believe they are working toward long term solutions on the figh

against human trafficking.

Journey Out's approach to providing services to victims is unique for various reasons: we understand the on-
ramps & barriers to exiting human trafficking and design our services based on this knowledge, we recognize
that each victim has their own story of exploitation & thus require individualized care, & we rely on the
expertise of Learned Experience Experts. With several of our staff being Survivors of human trafficking, over the

years they have helped to develop best practices and ensure that we operate within a harm reduction model.

We recognize that our clients have experienced complex trauma and are extremely selective wit
organizations we partner with. As leaders in the fight agains Human Trafficking, we are proud to be partners

with the 77t Street Vice unit and support their application for this grant without reservation.

Nayel May

Executive Director

t 818-988-4970 | f 818-947-392 | e info@journeyout.org
7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125, Van Nuys, CA 91406 | www.journeyout.org



Nayeli May Bio

Nayeli is currently the Executive Director of Journey Out, she joined the team in summer of 2020.
Journey Out is a Los Angeles-based nonprofit serving survivors of sex trafficking or commercial sexual
exploitation. Fully committed to and believing in the incredible resilience of survivors and marginalized
populations, Journey Out maintains a diverse staff, half of whom are survivors themselves. Their mission
is to help victims of commercial sexual exploitation and sex trafficking leave a life of abuse and violence,
overcome their fears, and empower them to reach their full potential and achieve their goals.

Nayeli has over 19 years of experience in the nonprofit sector with an extensive background assisting
survivors of domestic violence and homeless populations, working closely with law enforcement to
assist those in crisis, including victims and survivors of commercial sexual exploitation. Prior to Journey
Out, Nayeli served as the Senior Site Director for Client Services at Chryalis, a non-profit dedicated to
creating a pathway to self sufficiency for homeless and low income individuals by providing the
resources and support needed to find and retain employment. Nayeli was responsible for the day to day
operations of the largest Chrysalis site. As the Senior Site Director, she managed personnel, grants,
resources, facility operations and external partnerships. A hands-on contributor and key member of the
Client Services Management Team, Nayeli participated in the development and implementation of short
and long-term organizational strategies and served as a trusted advisor for Senior Leadership and all
Chrysalis Management.

Nayeli has extensive experience working with survivors of domestic violence, the re-entry population
and in housing. She is a proud Angeleno who is passionate about serving her community and believes
that everyone deserves to be treated with dignity and respect. She holds a B.A. in Organizational
Leadership.
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From: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 12:49 PM
To: Marie Sadanaga
Subject: Missing the call today.

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Marie,
Just wanted to let you know I'll be missing the call today; | I ENENENGNGNGNGNGNGNGEGEGEGEEG
No updates from Journey Out.

Thanks,
Nayeli

Get Outlook for i0OS

11



From: Mary David <mary.david@journeyout.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 2:17 AM
To: Mike Stafford;Michael Perez
Subject: Re: LAPD Clergy Council Newsletter 6-3-22 - OVB Van Nuys

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mike and Officer Perez,

| am so sorry to hear of Officer Houston Tipping’s passing. What a tragic loss. Thank you for sharing the information with us, as well as the photos and how he made an impact in the community. We are so grateful to these brave officers who continue to
dedicate their lives to protect the community.

Thank you both for your important roles in keeping our families and neighborhoods safer, more alert, and able to do the work before us.
Respectfully,

Mary

Mary David, Esq.

Director of Communications

Journey Out

www.journeyout.org

818.988.4970

Let’s keep the conversation going on Facebook, Instagram, and Twitter

From: Mike Stafford [
Date: Friday, June 3, 2022 at 6:43 AM

To: Michael Perez <35569@lapd.online>
Subject: LAPD Clergy Council Newsletter 6-3-22 - OVB Van Nuys

Hi Everyone,

Tragically, LAPD lost Officer Houston Tipping in a training academy accident. Officer Tipping most recently was at Devonshire Division.
https://www.lapdonline.org/newsroom/chief-moores-statement-on-the-loss-of-an-officer-nr22152rc/

A 16-year-old was shot in the leg at a Van Nuys High School.
https://www.foxla.com/news/grant-high-school-van-nuys-shooting

Following Uvalde, Tulsa suffered a mass shooting this week as a gunman shot 4 people at a hospital campus.
https://www.newson6.com/story/629835¢c8440b1c070d9cd4d6/witness-describes-the-scene-of-shooting-at-tulsa-hospital
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Usually when nothing happens, it is not news. However, in this case, a mass shooting that did not happen is much needed good news. A citizen
in West Virginia took action and potentially saved lives.
https://www.wral.com/armed-woman-stops-wv-mass-shooting-police-say/20305395/

Congratulations to Journey Out for being named Non-Profit of the Year by Assemblymember Adrin Nazarian's office.
https://journeyout.org/blog/journey-out-chosen-as-2022-nonprofit-of-the-year/

Also, congratulations to the San Fernando Valley Hongwanji Buddhist Temple on their 100th anniversary celebration. The temple is a Jodo
Shinshu temple affiliated with Nishi Hongwaniji, the largest school of Buddhism in Japan.
https://rafu.com/2022/05/san-fernando-valley-hongwanji-buddhist-temple-celebrates-100th-anniversary/

Gas prices are rising costing everyone more money to drive or fly this summer. If your plans take you to New York, take your cell phone. The
last iconic phone booth was removed from New York City. Former NY and LAPD Police Chief Bill Bratton has fond memories of the days when
phone booths were everywhere in American cities and were, in a sense, our first mobile phone network. My first job out of high school in ‘65 was
with the New England Telephone Co. as a coin collector. | traveled from pay phone to pay phone in a station wagon with a vault to collect the
coin boxes & deliver them to the money counting room in downtown Boston. (Source: Bill Bratton Twitter)
https://time.com/4425102/public-telephone-booth-history/

There was a popular song during World War 2 called "There Will Always be an England". For anyone under 70, the same might be said about
Queen Elizabeth. The Queen has now been on the Throne of the British Empire for 70 years. The Queen of England is the longest-reigning
monarch in British history. She passed Queen Victoria (1837-1901) and King George Ill (1760-1820) who ruled during American Revolution. The
longest reigning monarch is King Louis XIV of France at 72 years,110 days. England began celebrating yesterday and events will run through
Sunday. Anyone who is a fan of the Netflix series, The Crown, may know that the queen's favorite dog is the Corgi for its energy and untamed
spirit. The series has created somewhat of a resurgence of popularity in Britain for the Queen's favorite breed since she was a teenager.
https://www.royal.uk/platinum-jubilee-central-weekend

https://www.rd.com/article/queen-elizabeth-corgis/
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Officer Houston Tipping - EOW - 5-29-22

Chief Moore wrote: Tragedy struck & we have lost one of our own to a training accident that occurred at our Elysian Park Academy. Despite the
valiant efforts of his classmates and the medical staff at USCMD, Officer Houston Tipping could not recover. A bright and uplifting young man
with a full life in front of him. Grief, sorrow and sadness. May God Welcome him home & comfort his family, friends & partners. Our work
continues in a profession that at times calls for a cost that is so very high.

TA 5-year veteran, Officer Tipping patrolled the neighborhoods of Devonshire and worked as a bike instructor. He loved serving as a police

officer. He's remembered by his friends & family for how he loved & made people laugh. Taken too soon from us, Houston is survived by his
parents, Shirley & Rich; his stepfather Bob; his siblings Kat & Tyler; and his girlfriend Brittney. RIP Officer Houston, we have the watch from
here.

14



(Source: LAPPL)

Food Giveaway A Success

A successful Walk-Thru food giveaway at Van Nuys Police Station
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LAPD Graduates New Class of Field Training Officers

The training of an officer doesn't end at the Academy level. Today we graduated 38 new Field Training Officers, who will take their training and
experience to train the next generation of patrol officers. Congratulations to you all!
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(Source: LAPD)

LAPD Car Show- June 4

LAPD'S 797 ANNUAL STILL SAVING LIVES

CAR SHOW.

_____ '||

Sponsored lli' : i ——————— S
k. ) ¥ | {

o SWAT, K-9, BOMB SQUAD
e Raffles & Silent Auctions
e [APD’s 0ff Road Unit

EVENT HOURS 9AM-3PM \"'-"

SAT. JUNE 4™, 20228

WAH"EH EEHTEH FERH T wuuﬁl.ﬁ"u HII.LS L:-;iur‘.g:l:;Pulln[l:parlm:nf.

5800 TOPANGA CANYON BLVD. WODDLAMD HILLS. CA 91347 V0 & VTAC

Community Police Academy - Starting June 23 for 8 Weeks
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Baby Formula Safety

Parents and caregivers should stick with baby formula products that meet federal standards to ensure it is safe, free of harmful bacteria and
meets your infant’s nutritional needs. For more information & resources: http://cdph.ca.gov/formula
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COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
Parks After Dark



LA County Department of Parks and Recreation Presents

- PARKSAFTERDARK

Free programs for all ages and interests

El Parise Park
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(Source: LA County Parks and Rec)

Vote June 7



. The 2022
Primary
Election is
on June 7th.

r
Start making your U,
plan to vote. &,

« Learn more:

E LAVOTE.GOV




(Source: LA Vote)

CITY OF LOS ANGELES

Twice a Week Watering

LA City Council approved 2-days-a-week watering starting June 1 due to a 3-year drought & supply limitations. Adjust your sprinklers now. Odd
# addresses may water Mon & Fri, Even # addresses on Thurs & Sun., before 9am or after 4pm.
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Know Your
Watering Days

OoDD

ADDRESSES

EVEN

ADDRESSES

Limit Outdoor Watering to
2 Days a Week

8 Minutes per Station
Before 9 AM or After 4 PM

sAve [W\

ladwp.com/wateringdays

OUR LADY OF GRACE AND TEMPLE JUDEA
Citizenship Workshop - June 4
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Our Lady of Grace Parish Our Lady of Grace Parish
& Temt ple Jtudea & Ten?pletJllxdea
InvIites you 10 a einvita a

TALLER DE CIUDADANIA

*GRATIS*

para Residentes Permanentes

* FREE *

CITIZENSHIP WORKSHOP

for Permanent Residents

.

GRATIS

Preparacion de aplicaciones
y completar formas para
residentes elegibles

FREE

Application preparation and
form completion for eligible
residents

FREE

Citizenship classes will be
available

Saturday, June 4th
9 AM 1PM

at the

PARISH CENTER
Qutside in the Garden Center
5011 White Oak Ave

Encino, CA 91316

To RSVP call 818-342- 4686

ﬂmﬂll‘ l’\ﬂﬂﬂl+l’lnﬂﬂﬂ\il n ﬂmﬂl faYatial

GRATIS

Clases de Ciudadania estaran

disponibles

Sabado, Junio 4th
G AM 1 PM

en la
PARROQUIA CENTRAL
Afuera en el Garden Center
5011 White Oak Ave

Encino, CA 91316

Para reservar llame 818-342- 4535

.ﬁ"ﬂ.ﬁ' ﬂﬂﬂl+l"ﬂﬂhﬂlll ~ ﬂl‘\"\ﬂl (aTale ol




INTERFAITH SOLIDARITY NETWORK

March and Music - June 12

I INTERFAITH
| soLpAnTY SEad
A NETWORK 4

- .--'="'r

‘N istAnnual J
— INTERFAITH MUSIC FESTIVAL

% JOIN US SUNDAY AFTERNOON,
JUNE 12,2022

All OutdSor '@

Upcoming Religious Holidays

June 4 - 6 — Shavuot: A Jewish holiday that combines a grain harvest and the giving of the Torah on Mount Sinai.

June 8 — Race Unity Day: A day that promotes racial harmony and understanding in the Baha'i faith.

June 12 — Trinity Sunday: A day in the Christian faith that celebrates the three personifications of God (the Father, the Son, and the Holy Spirit).
June 12 — All Saints Day: The day in Eastern Orthodox Christianity that designates the end of the Easter season.

June 16 — Feast of Corpus Christi: The feast day that commemorates the real presence of Jesus’s body in the Eucharist in the Roman Catholic
Church.

26



June 16 — Martyrdom of Guru Arjan Dev Sahib: A day observed by Sikhs to commemorate an individual who laid down his life for their people.
June 24 — Litha: A Pagan and Wiccan festival that begins on the summer solstice and celebrates midsummer.

June 24 — Feast of the Sacred Heart: A feast day in the Roman Catholic Church that celebrates Jesus’s physical heart as a representation of his

love for all humanity.

LAPD Clergy Council

1) Prayer, Peace, and Healing

2) Ease tension and fear

3) Support community and police in time of need

4) Improve cooperation, communication, and dialogue

5) Address root causes of crime

6) Discuss safety concerns and community policing strategies
7) Unite religious faiths and denominations

Participation opportunities

1) Encourage congregation members to become LAPD volunteers
2) Prayer Caravans
(police van or a lineup of cars that go to high visibility areas to pray for residents and reduced crime)
3) Host Immigration Forums
4) Community clean-ups, solidarity marches
5) Sponsor a “Truth About” Series
(seminars at places of worship or schools to teach about domestic violence, drugs, gangs)
6) Promote “Just Serve”
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/) Address Homelessness
8) Share resources
9) Prayer and Presence

10) Much, much more...

LAPD Core Values

The Core Values of the Los Angeles Police Department are intended to guide and inspire us in all we say
and do. Making sure that our values become part of our day-to-day work life is our mandate, and they help
to ensure that our personal and professional behavior can be a model for all to follow.

= Service to Our Communities

= Reverence for the Law

 Commitment to Leadership

= Integrity in All We Say and Do

= Respect for People

= Quality Through Continuous Improvement

Mike Stafford

Parish Business Manager

St. Joseph the Worker Catholic Church
19808 Cantlay St., Winnetka, CA 91306

Office I 2x 818-341-3875
www.sjwchurch.com
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From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 12:16 AM
To: Elizabeth Avila
Subject: Beacon

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Liz,
By any chance do you have the names of the eligible individuals for the operations that took place on May 11 & 12, June 1st and 2nd.
Thank you

Stephanie Cuevas

Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923
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From: Donna Sarullo <donna.sarullo@journeyout.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 3:19 PM

To: Anh TRUONG

Cc: Cindy Lewis;Nayeli May;Christian Wecker;Rena Shahandeh

Subject: Re: OVC FY 22 Enhanced Collaborative Model Task Force to Combat Human Trafficking Grant

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ok. Thx you
Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Anh TRUONG <anh.truong@lacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 3:17:28 PM

To: Donna Sarullo <donna.sarullo@journeyout.org>

Cc: Cindy Lewis <cindy.martinez@lacity.org>; Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>; Christian Wecker <34201@Iapd.online>; Rena Shahandeh <rena.shahandeh@]lacity.org>
Subject: Re: OVC FY 22 Enhanced Collaborative Model Task Force to Combat Human Trafficking Grant

Hi, All: Let's shoot for tomorrow (Thursday, 6/2) at 3 pm. I will send out Zoom link and you can join by video or audio, whatever is most convenient for you...
Thanks,

Anh Truong

Supervising Attorney

Sex & Labor Trafficking Unit

Los Angeles City Attorney's Office

On Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 11:44 AM Donna Sarullo <donna.sarullo@journeyout.org> wrote:
Hi all,

These are my availability dates/times:
Today at 12pm, or 1:30pm
Tomorrow: 11am or 3pm

Friday: 10am, 12pm or 3:30pm

Next week:
Thursday: 2:30pm or 4pm
Friday: 9:30am or 2pm

Kind regards,

Donna Sarullo, MPA
Director of Programs and Operations

Journey Out
7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406
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Office: 818-988-4970
Fax: 818-947-3923
email: donna.sarullo@journeyout.org

journeyout.org
Journey Out is a Los Angeles-based nonprofit leading the fight for freedom and survival of all those whose lives have been destroyed by sex trafficking or commercial sexual exploitation.

From: Cindy Lewis <cindy.martinez@Iacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 9:27 AM

To: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>

Cc: Anh TRUONG <anh.truong@Iacity.org>; Christian Wecker <34201@Iapd.online>; Rena Shahandeh <rena.shahandeh@lacity.org>; Donna Sarullo <donna.sarullo@journeyout.org>
Subject: Re: OVC FY 22 Enhanced Collaborative Model Task Force to Combat Human Trafficking Grant

Adding Donna Sarullo to the thread...

On Wed, Jun 1, 2022 at 8:17 AM Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org> wrote:
Good morning,

I’'m available today at 12pm, or 1:30pm
Tomorrow | can do: 11am or 3pm
Friday: 10am, 12pm or 3:30pm

Next week:

Monday: 11am or 2pm

Tuesday: 10am, 11am, 3pm or 4pm
Wednesday: unavailable

Thursday: 2:30pm or 4pm

Friday: 9:30am or 2pm

Thank you,
Nayeli

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Anh TRUONG <anh.truong@lacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 7:58:37 AM

To: Christian Wecker <34201@lapd.online>; Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>; Donna Uy-Barreta <m.donna.uy-barreta@Iacity.org>
Cc: Rena Shahandeh <rena.shahandeh@Iacity.org>; Cindy Martinez LEWIS <cindy.martinez@Iacity.org>

Subject: OVC FY 22 Enhanced Collaborative Model Task Force to Combat Human Trafficking Grant
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Thanks,

Anh Truong

Supervising Attorney

Sex & Labor Trafficking Unit

Los Angeles City Attorney's Office

*****************Conﬁdenﬁa“n/Noﬁce*************************

This electronic message transmission contains information
from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney, which may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,

distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and any attachments without reading or saving in any manner.
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
3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok ok 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok ok ok 3k 3k sk sk sk ok ok 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk k sk sk sk sk sksk sk sk k sk sk kskskkkkk ok

32



From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 2:32 PM
To: William Coreas
Subject: Re: Beacon

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Also for 4/13, 4/20 and 4/21.

From: Stephanie Cuevas

Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 12:23 PM
To: William Coreas <40145@lapd.online>
Subject: Beacon

Hello Sir,
By any chance do you have the names of the eligible individuals for the operations that took place on May 11 & 127

Stephanie Cuevas

Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923

33



From: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 2:31 PM
To: Noemy Torres
Subject: RE: Project 2022

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Noemy,

Here is the information Donna, our program director provided-

Would you be able to provide me with how many victims journey out assisted since 2018 if possible so | can include it but strictly victims in Los Angeles.
Thank you

Ninety-nine crisis clients directly referred from LAPD officers, and an additional 163 clients that came in for services - either Beacon or PDP clients and a few that received crisis services after the task force.

Police Officer Il Noemy Torres
Los Angeles Police Department

77th Street Division, VICE

From: Noemy Torres <41883@Iapd.online>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 2:07 PM

To: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>
Subject: Project 2022

You don't often get email from 41883@lapd.online. Learn why this is important

| emailed you the other day asking if you knew how many victims you guys have helped since 2015 in Los Angeles county? | have numbers from last years rough draft but not sure if they are from all of California or only LA. Thank you
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From: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 3:25 PM
To: Stella Larracas
Subject: RE: Virtual Meeting for Tuesday, May 17 2022 at 10:00 hours

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Got it.

Thank you!

From: Stella Larracas <n3371@lapd.online>

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 3:22 PM

To: Christian Wecker <34201@1lapd.online>

Cc: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>; Rachel Rodriguez <37455@lapd.online>; Barbra Ann Montesquieu <n3202@Iapd.online>; Noemy Torres <41883@Iapd.online>
Subject: Re: Virtual Meeting for Tuesday, May 17 2022 at 10:00 hours

You don't often get email from n3371@lapd.online. Learn why this is important

Stella Larracas is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Human Trafficking Grant Application
Time: May 17, 2022 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

Meeting |D: I
Passcode: I

STELLA LARRACAS
Officer in Charge, LAPD Grants Section
100 W. 1st Street, Los Angeles, CA 90012
Office: (213) 486-0380
N3371@lapd.online

From: Christian Wecker <34201@lapd.online>

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 11:58 AM

To: Stella Larracas <n3371@Iapd.online>

Cc: nayeli.may@journeyout.org <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>; Rachel Rodriguez <37455@Ilapd.online>; Barbra Ann Montesquieu <n3202 @lapd.online>; Noemy Torres <41883@Iapd.online>
Subject: Virtual Meeting for Tuesday, May 17 2022 at 10:00 hours

Stella -
As a follow-up to our conversation this morning please see below for Nayeli’s contact information.

Nayeli May
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Executive Director, Journey Out
Nayeli.may@journeyout.org
818-988-4970 (Office)
I

| look forward to collaborating with both Journey Out and the Grant Section to move the ball forward in this process...please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions, concerns, or directions. | will hopefully see you all Tuesday at 10:00.

Respectfully,

Sgt. Christian H. Wecker, Serial No. 34201

77t Street Area Adjutant / 77" Street Vice OIC
]

323-786-5000 — Office

]

34201 @lapd.online
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From: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:09 PM
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
| do have teams; however it's been acting up. Would it be possible to please do zoom?

Thank you,
Nayeli

Get Outlook for iOS
From: Stella Larracas <n3371@lapd.online>
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:05:49 PM

To: Nayeli May <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>
Subject: Fw: Virtual Meeting for Tuesday, May 17 2022 at 10:00 hours

You don't often get email from n3371@lapd.online. Learn why this is important

Hi Nayeli -
Before | send out the invite, | just want to confirm if you have Microsoft TEAMS. Otherwise, | will schedule it on Zoom. Please advise.

Stella

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

To: Stella Larracas <n3371@Ilapd.online>

Cc: nayeli.may@journeyout.org <nayeli.may@journeyout.org>; Rachel Rodriguez <37455@lapd.online>; Barbra Ann Montesquieu <n3202@lapd.online>; Noemy Torres <41883@Iapd.online>
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

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2022 2:58 AM
To: Elizabeth Avila
Subject: Re: Beacon

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

No worries, thank you. Yes, we were there on 5/4. We attended the two operations that took place this week as well 5/11 and 5/12.

Stephanie Cuevas
Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923

From: Elizabeth Avila <41968@]Iapd.online>

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 1:28:41 PM

To: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Subject: Re: Beacon

Hi Stephanie,

Wow | just realized I've had this email in my drafts!

So | was told that the operation on 4/13 was cancelled.

| am attaching the recap log for the operation on 4/20 that also has a section for Beacon eligible reports. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Also, can you please tell me if Journey Out came to the operation on 05/04?

Thanks! Liz

Police Officer Il E. Avila
Serial No. 41968

LAPD Hollywood Vice
Office No. 213-972-2996

From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 12:22 PM

To: Elizabeth Avila <41968@Ilapd.online>

Subject: Beacon
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ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Liz,
Just wanted to know if you have the list of eligible individuals for Beacon. The dates for the operations were 4/13, 4/20, and 4/21.
Thank you

Stephanie Cuevas
Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923
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From: Erin Wilson <ewilson@journeyout.org>

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 4:17 PM
To: Dawson Hill
Subject: Stakeholders Meeting

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Officer Hill,

| hope this email finds you well. My name is Erin Wilson and | am the Program and Outreach Coordinator for the South LA office of Journey Out a non-porfit ogranization that helps victims of human trafficking victims. |
heard about your stakeholders meeting and | would like to be added to the mailing list so that | can attend. | look forward to joining these meetings and | hope you have a wonderful day.

Thank you,

Erin Wilson (She/Her)
Program and Outreach Coordinator South LA
Journey Out

I
Office: 818-988-4970

7136 Haskell Ave Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

1704 W Manchester Ave.

Suite 205,
Los Angeles, 90047
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From: Jewell Baraka <Jewell.baraka@journeyout.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:31 PM
To: Steve Fazio

Cc: Marc Evans;Marco Evans

Subject: Re: HT education May 3, 1600-1900

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Also, can someone please send me the location information for the event?
Thank you so much!

Best,

Jewell Baraka

]

Journey Out
|

Get Qutlook for i0OS
From: Steve Fazio I

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 5:26:50 PM
To: Jewell Baraka <Jewell.baraka@journeyout.org>

Cc: I \iarco Evans <38736@lapd.online>

Subject: Re: HT education May 3, 1600-1900

All systems go!

Let me cc the lapd Lieutenant (Marc Evans) that’s is the key note and will be sequencing the timing so he can coordinate with you.
Respectfully,

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 26, 2022, at 5:09 PM, Jewell Baraka <Jewell.baraka@journeyout.org> wrote:

Hi Steve,
This date is getting close so | am just checking back to follow up on the plan. Look forward to being a part of your event.
Hope you are doing well.

Best,
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Jewell Baraka
]
Journey Out
]

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Steve Fazio [N
Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 5:30:30 PM

To: I
Cc: Linda Foley <linda@wpoangeleno.org>; James Nuttall <31759@Iapd.online>; Nicole Fazio <nicole@fazioinc.com>; Regina Daquilla CA-NORTHRIDGE <regina.daquilla@commonspirit.org>; | NNININININGEGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEES
Subject: Fwd: HT education May 3, 1600-1900

You don't often get email from N | carn why this is important

Greetings Marc:

The below email is from Jewel| Barak. | S

She and | just discussed the layout and | told her you'd call to brainstorm the flow of the event.

I’'ve also cc’d Linda Foley, Detective Jim Nuttall, Nicole, and a few others to ensure everyone is on the same page.
Linda is our chapter manager—I just want her to be in the loop.

Warmly,

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jewell Baraka <Jewell.baraka@journeyout.org>
Date: February 4, 2022 at 5:18:06 PM PST

To: Steve Fazio I
Subject: Re: HT education

Steve,

Great talking to you. Thanks for your time. Look forward to sharing at your event.
Best,

Jewell Baraka

|

I

Get Qutlook for iOS
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From: Steve Fazio GGG

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 3:57:55 PM

To: Regina Daquilla CA-NORTHRIDGE <regina.daquilla@commonspirit.org>
Cc: Jewell Baraka <Jewell.baraka@journeyout.org>

Subject: Re: HT education

You don't often get email from [N <= why this is important

Great, thank you. Call anytime!

Steve

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2022, at 3:55 PM, Regina Daquilla CA-NORTHRIDGE <regina.daquilla@commonspirit.org> wrote:

Hi Steve,

| wanted to introduce you to Jewell Baraka. | NG (< \vell is the person Maryann had contacted to speak at the HT education. | let Jewell know that the

original education was rescheduled, but | will let you fill her in on the event's details. Please let me know if | can help in any way.

Thank you,
Gina

Gina D'Aquilla, MFS, BSN, SANE-A/SANE-P
Center For Assault Treatment Services

Program Manager

Dignity Health
Northridge Hospital
14651 Oxnard St
Van Nuys, CA 91411
|
818.994.2229 (fax)

regina.daquilla@commonspirit.org

Caution: This email is both proprietary and confidential, and not intended for transmission to (or receipt by) any unauthorized person(s). If you believe that you have received this email in error, do not read any
attachments. Instead, kindly reply to the sender stating that you have received the message in error. Then destroy it and any attachments. Thank you.
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From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 9:02 AM
To: Elizabeth Avila
Subject: Re: Journey Out

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you!
We spoke to all the ladies; | must have just missed their Fls when | was writing down the information.

Stephanie Cuevas

Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923

From: Elizabeth Avila <41968@1Iapd.online>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 8:07:52 AM

To: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Subject: Re: Journey Out

Here are the Fl's for those three arrests. Please let me know if you spoke with them, if not | will file those.

Thank you,
Liz

Police Officer Il E. Avila
Serial No. 41968

LAPD Hollywood Vice
Office No. 213-972-2996

From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 7:40 AM

To: Elizabeth Avila <41968@lapd.online>

Subject: Re: Journey Out

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you,
The names above are the ones eligible, correct?
For some reason I'm missing the information on
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]
Is it possible to get the Fl info for them?

Stephanie Cuevas
Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923

From: Elizabeth Avila <41968@Ilapd.online>

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 6:42:14 AM

To: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Subject: Re: Journey Out

Hi Stephanie,

The following are the names | have for 3/31. From what | understand the operation was cancelled on 4/13 (at least Hollywood wasn't involved in the operation). And 4/20-21 are still not in.

Arrests from 3/31:

| can let you know as soon as | receive all the reports for 4/20 and 4/21.

Have a good day!
Liz

Police Officer Il E. Avila
Serial No. 41968

LAPD Hollywood Vice
Office No. 213-972-2996

From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2022 6:13 PM

To: Elizabeth Avila <41968@Ilapd.online>

Subject: Re: Journey Out
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ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Liz, just wondering if you have any names of eligible individuals for 3/31, 4/13, 4/20 and 4/21.
Thank you

Stephanie Cuevas
Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923

From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 9:09:16 PM

To: Elizabeth Avila <41968@lapd.online>

Subject: Re: Journey Out

Hi Liz,
Sorry for the late reply. | NN o Varch we were at the operations that took place on 3/3, 3/23, and 3/31. For April we were at the operation for 4/13. We will be at tonight's operation as well (4/20). Thank you so much for
reaching out, you've been very helpful.

Stephanie Cuevas
Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923

From: Elizabeth Avila <41968@Iapd.online>

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 11:41:02 AM

To: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Subject: Journey Out

You don't often get email from 41968@lapd.online. Learn why this is important

Good morning Stephanie,

I'm one of the officers in the Hollywood Vice unit and do the admin/case filing for the unit. | just wanted to reach out and see if you can tell me which dates Journey Out has been to Hollywood Division and also assisted LAPD with the
human trafficking task forces. | just want to be certain of which arrests are going to Beacon. Thanks for your help.

Liz
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Police Officer Il E. Avila
Serial No. 41968

LAPD Hollywood Vice
Office No. 213-972-2996
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From: Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 7:01 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: Guidance

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Mario,

| apologize for the delayed response. Would you be available for a quick zoom meeting with my coworkers anytime next Tuesday between the times of 3 pm and 5:30 pm? | would like it if you could answer some general questions for
them.

Tika Thornton
Lead Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

https://journeyout.org/
Office 818.988.4970

Let's keep the conversation going @Twitter/Instagram: @JourneyOutLA and on Facebook www.facebook.com/JourneyOutLA

Journey Out fights for the freedom and survival of victims in Los Angeles whose lives have been destroyed by commercial sexual exploitation and human sex trafficking.

From: Mario Gallegos <35479@lapd.online>

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 9:28 AM

To: Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>
Subject: RE: Guidance
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Call me so we can discuss

From: Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:36 PM

To: Mario Gallegos <35479@]Iapd.online>

Subject: Guidance

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Mario,

| hope you’re doing well. | need some advice on a client we are working with. She was brought to the US with the promise of getting a fellowship into the medical field from il [ I
I 5 managed to escape is ready to file a report. She remembers the address of the place where she was working. I

Thanks for any information that you can provide.
Best,

Tika
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From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Sent: Sunday, April 3, 2022 1:48 PM
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

From: William Coreas <40145@1Iapd.online>

Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2022 5:45:59 PM

To: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Subject: Re: Beacon

Hi Stephanie,
Attached is the list you requested.

Officer William Coreas
Serial No. 40145
Hollywood Area Vice
(213) 972-2996

From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:34 PM

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
Just wanted to follow up and see if you had the list of the individuals eligible for Beacon from last week.

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:23 PM
To: Arturo Ramos
Subject: Sara Balcazar FBI contact

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Detective Ramos,
This is Jewell Baraka from Journey Out. Thank you for your time today with Sara. Here is the FBI contact info as promised.

Best,
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Jewell
Baraka
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Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>

Sent: Saturday, March 5, 2022 10:50 PM
To: William Coreas
Subject: Re: Beacon

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Great, thank you so much!

Stephanie Cuevas
Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923

From: William Coreas <40145@1Iapd.online>

Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 3:42:33 PM

To: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Subject: Re: Beacon

Good Afternoon,
Here is the list of names that are eligible for beacon from 022322 and 022422. | will try to find out if the outside divisions submitted their reports (2/4/22 and 2/12/22) to beacon or if they were filed to the city attorney.

Officer William Coreas
Serial No. 40145
Hollywood Area Vice
(213) 972-2996

From: Stephanie Cuevas <stephanie.cuevas@journeyout.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 8:02 PM

To: William Coreas <40145@lapd.online>

Subject: Beacon

Hello,

I was wondering if you can send me a list of the individuals that are eligible for Beacon for the past 4 operations.
The dates are:

02-04-2022

02-12-2022

02-23-2022

02-24-2022

Thank you,
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Stephanie Cuevas

Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923
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From: I

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 4:58 PM
To: Thomas Sauer
Subject: RE: Suspect on property

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OK, we did call 911.

From: Thomas Sauer <41175@Iapd.online>

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 4:57 PM

To: I
Cl
Subject: Re: Suspect on property

I am not in the office or in a position to go there and arrest him. If it is POSITIVELY the suspect and he is still there, you need to call 911 and report it.

Officer Thomas Sauer

West Valley Division Patrol

Los Angeles Police Department
19020 Vanowen St, Reseda CA 91335
41175@]apd.online

(818) 374-7611

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 4:41:57 PM

To: Thomas Sauer <41175@lapd.online>

Cl
Subject: Suspect on property

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Officer Sauer,

The suspect is on the property behind the trash bins. It is 4:40pm on Tuesday the 15th

7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406
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From: I

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 4:41 PM
To: Thomas Sauer
Subject: Fw: Ring #AlwaysHome

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
Subject: Re: Ring #AlwaysHome
Hi Officer Sauer,

The suspect is on the property behind the trash bins. It is 4:40pm on Tuesday the 15th

7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406




From: NN
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Thomas Sauer <41175@Iapd.online>; IININNGEGEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
Subject: Re: Ring #AlwaysHome

Hi Officer Sauer,

| checked with all of our staff and no one knows the suspect. Just want to point out that other units were broken into - doors broken and windows. || NN
.

Please keep us updated on any news if possible.

Kind regards,

7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

From: Thomas Sauer <41175@Iapd.online>
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:06 PM

To: I
Subject: Re: Ring #AlwaysHome

| think I'm good. | appreciate your timely response and cooperation. If | need anything else I'll contact you.

Officer Thomas Sauer
Serial No. 41175
West Valley Patrol
19020 Vanowen St
Reseda, CA 91335
(818) 374-7611
41175@lapd.online

From: NG
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:59 AM

To: Thomas Sauer <41175@lapd.online>
Subject: Re: Ring #AlwaysHome
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ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please let me know if you need any additional videos.

7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

From: I

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:58 AM
To: 41175@lapd.online <41175@lapd.online>
Subject: FW: Ring #AlwaysHome

This is from 2/2 I

From: I I
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:56 AM

To: I
Subject: Fwd: Ring #AlwaysHome

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: I
Date: February 14, 2022 at 11:54:44 AM PST

To: I
Subject: Ring #AlwaysHome

Sent from my iPhone
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From: I

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:40 PM
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

From: Thomas Sauer <41175@Ilapd.online>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 12:06 PM

To: I
Subject: Re: Ring #AlwaysHome

I think I'm good. | appreciate your timely response and cooperation. If | need anything else I'll contact you.

Officer Thomas Sauer
Serial No. 41175
West Valley Patrol
19020 Vanowen St
Reseda, CA 91335
(818) 374-7611
41175@]lapd.online

From: I
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:59 AM

To: Thomas Sauer <41175@Ilapd.online>
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
To: 41175@Iapd.online <41175@lapd.online>
Subject: FW: Ring #AlwaysHome

This is from 2/2 — I

From
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

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:42 AM
To: Thomas Sauer

Subject: Fw: Fwd:

Attachments: I

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

From i
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:41 AM

To: [

Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: I
Date: February 14, 2022 at 11:40:59 AM PST

To: I

Sent from my iPhone
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From: I

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:15 AM
To: Thomas Sauer
Subject: Re: Fwd: 1

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

that is feb 3rd. just to let you know he was here before.

7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

From: Thomas Sauer <41175@Ilapd.online>

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:13 AM

To: I
Subject: Re: Fwd: 1

| see in this video the suspect is wearing different clothing. Is this from the February 8th incident or a different date?

Officer Thomas Sauer
Serial No. 41175
West Valley Patrol
19020 Vanowen St
Reseda, CA 91335
(818) 374-7611
41175@]lapd.online

From: I
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:03 AM

To: Thomas Sauer <41175@Ilapd.online>
Subject: Fw: Fwd: 1

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
|

From: I
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:00 AM

To: I
Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: I
Date: February 14, 2022 at 10:59:18 AM PST

To: I

Sent from my iPhone
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From: I

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:10 AM
To: Thomas Sauer

Subject: Fw: 3

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
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:04 AM

To: I
Subject: Fwd: 3

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: I
Date: February 14, 2022 at 11:00:37 AM PST

To: I
Subject: 3

Sent from my iPhone
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From: I

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:07 AM
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
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:01 AM

To: I
Subject: Fwd:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: I
Date: February 14, 2022 at 10:59:50 AM PST

To: I

Sent from my iPhone
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From: I

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 10:53 AM
To: Thomas Sauer
Subject: videos from 7136 Haskell

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Officer Sawyer.

Just checking to find out if you received those videos? If not, | will download to my email and send from there.

Regards,

7136 Haskell Ave., Suite 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406
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From: e —————————

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 1:23 PM
To: Francisco Villagrana
Subject: Footage from 1/19/21

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Get Outlook for iOS
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From: Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 8:48 AM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: Superbowl week

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Me and Stephanie Cuevas and Erin Wilson will be ON Call

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

Journey Qut fights for the freedom and survival of victims in Los Angeles whose lives have been destroyed by commercial sexual exploitation and human sex trafficking.

From: Mario Gallegos <35479@lapd.online>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Emilio Mendoza <mendoea@dcfs.lacounty.gov>; Michelle Guymon <MICHELLE.GUYMON@ probation.lacounty.gov>; Yu, Ester <ester@gozoe.org>; Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>; Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>
Subject: Superbowl week

| would like to see if you guys can give me the names of folks that will be ON CALL for the week of Feb 6-13, 2022.
| would share this information with the LAPD Vice sergeants working that same week.
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Mario
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From: Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>

Sent: Sunday, January 16, 2022 12:33 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: Re: Human Trafficking Presentation

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mario,

| will be available to present to the commission. See you then!

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

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>; David Cox <r1892@Ilapd.online>; Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>; oree freeman || NGNS -
Cc: Erik Armstrong <33711@Iapd.online>

Subject: Human Trafficking Presentation
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Goo d morning

On January 25, 2022, the Los Angeles Police Commission will be receiving a presentation from two LAPD Human Trafficking units regarding their 2021 efforts within their respective areas. My command is requesting the assistance of our partners at Journey

Out, Saving Innocence and Zoey International. | am hoping your organizations can provide a representative, who can discuss your relationship with the LAPD and discuss your views on the current state of the various commercial sex areas within the city of
Los Angeles. Most likely this would be ZOOM style event.

Two years ago your representatives did an amazing job during their individual presentations to the Board of Police Commission.
Please call me with any questions...

Detective Supervisor Mario Gallegos
|
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From: Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:31 PM
To: Mario Gallegos
Subject: RE: Human Trafficking On Line-Training

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hey Mario,

I'll be there!

From: Mario Gallegos <35479@lapd.online>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:24 AM

To: Amber <amber@savinginnocence.org>; Yu, Ester <ester@gozoe.org>; Tika Thornton <tika.thornton@journeyout.org>; David Cox <r1892@lapd.online>
Cc: Guillermo Santiso <gsantiso@da.lacounty.gov>

Subject: FW: Human Trafficking On Line-Training

This message's attachments contains at least one web link. This is often used for phishing attempts. Please only interact with this attachment if you know its source and that the content is safe. If in doubt, confirm the legitimacy with the sender by phone.

We would like to see our advocate partners attend the training....

From: Mario Gallegos

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:15 AM

To: ilwg@leo.gov

Cc: Guillermo Santiso <gsantiso@da.lacounty.gov>
Subject: Human Trafficking On Line-Training

**#************can y0u please disseminate thls traiﬂing ﬂver**#**ﬁiﬁ***#**iﬁ****#*****

Good morning,

Patrol officers and investigators are cordially invited to this four hour zoom training regarding the Dynamics of Human Trafficking Investigations.

Here is a brief summary:

The goal of this training is to introduce patrol officers and investigators to sex and labor human trafficking investigations. The focus will be on understanding the fundamentals and complexity of human trafficking investigations and appreciating the
importance of collaborating with community partners and other governmental organizations to ensure a victim-centered approach and successful prosecution. The four-hour training will include presentations from human trafficking survivors, human
trafficking victim advocacy organizations, an experienced LAPD Human Trafficking Detective; prosecutors with substantial human trafficking experience, the Director of the Child Trafficking Unit of the Los Angeles County Probation Department, and a
supervisor from the Commercial Sexually Exploited Children’s Unit of the Los Angeles Department of Children and Family Services. Upon completion of the training, attendees will receive a Certificate of Completion.

Please forward this to whoever would be interested.

Thank you,

Detective Supervisor Mario Gallegos
LAPD Human Trafficking Coordinator
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From: Lisa Rymshaw <lisa@journeyout.org>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 9:55 AM
To: Dawson Hill
Subject: Re: Jan 13th, Community Conference Call, 1pm Dial-in number (US): I /. ccess code: I

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

It does, thanks. And thank you for coordinating all of this.

Lisa Rymshaw, PsyD
Journey Out

7136 Haskell Ave., # 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406
818-988-4970 (o)
|
818-947-3923 (f)
WWwWw.journeyout.org

From: Dawson Hill <39599@]Iapd.online>
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 9:50 AM
To: Lisa Rymshaw <lisa@journeyout.org>
Subject: Re: Jan 13th, Community Conference Call, 1pm Dial-in number (US): | I A ccess code: I

No there is no list. The officers go out build relationships with community businesses, organizations, churches etc.
As they continue to build relationships they set up the Coffee with a Cop. | email the flyers out as soon as we can lock it in.

Hope that helps.

Officer Dawson Hill
Volunteer Coordinator
|

From: Lisa Rymshaw <lisa@journeyout.org>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Dawson Hill <39599@1Iapd.online>

Subject: Re: Jan 13th, Community Conference Call, 1pm Dial-in number (US): | NN 2 ccess code: I

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello, Ofcr Hill,

Is there a webpage with upcoming dates for Coffee with a Cop?
Thanks a lot!

Lisa Rymshaw, PsyD

Journey Out
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7136 Haskell Ave., # 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406
818-988-4970 (o)

|
818-947-3923 (f)

www.journeyout.org

From: Dawson Hill <39599@I|apd.online>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 9:36 AM

To: Dawson Hill <39599@]Iapd.online>

Subject: Jan 13th, Community Conference Call, 1pm Dial-in number (US): | INNEEEEE A ccess code: I

This message's attachments contains at least one web link. This is often used for phishing attempts. Please only interact with this attachment if you know its source and that the content is safe. If in doubt, confirm the legitimacy with the sender by phone.
Stakeholders,
Jan 13th, Community Conference Call, 1pm Dial-in number (US): I Access code: I
Save this phone number and access code in your phone. We use the same number and access code each week.

I will notify you if there any changes to the phone number and access code

If you're on a computer, you can click on [

Don't forget Jan 12, Coffee with a Cop, 2449 E Century Blvd LA, 90002
9am to 11am

See attached flyer.

Officer Dawson Hill
Volunteer Coordinator
|
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From: Jennifer Ortiz <jen.ortiz@journeyout.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 12:48 PM
To: Dawson Hill
Subject: RE: Please add me to your subscriber list

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you

From: Dawson Hill <39599@]Iapd.online>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 12:35 PM

To: Jennifer Ortiz <jen.ortiz@journeyout.org>
Subject: Re: Please add me to your subscriber list

done

Officer Dawson Hill

Volunteer Coordinator

From: Jennifer Ortiz <jen.ortiz@journeyout.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 11:08 AM
To: Dawson Hill <39599@lapd.online>

Subject: Please add me to your subscriber list

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Ofc. Hill,
| would love to be added to opportunities email list. | am one of the newer case managers at Journey Out and | could really use your resources to support our clients.
Thank you

Jennifer Ortiz, M.A.
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers
Case Manager
JOURNEY OUT

7136 Haskell Ave., # 125
Van Nuys, CA 91406

81



818-988-4970 (o)

I
818-947-3923 (f)

WWWw.journeyout.org
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From: Donna Sarullo <donna.sarullo@journeyout.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 10:38 AM
To: Dawson Hill
Subject: Adding me to your list of job opportunities

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Officer Dawson,

Can you please add me to your list of career opportunities?
donna.sarullo@journeyout.org

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

Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 12:00 AM
To: William Coreas
Subject: Beacon Eligibility

ATTENTION: This email originated outside of LAPD. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,
Hope you are feeling better. When you have time can you please send me the list of the ladies that are eligible for beacon for the operation conducted on December 3rd.

Thank you

Stephanie Cuevas

Crisis Response Case Manager
Journey Out

I
0. (818) 988-4970
f. (818) 947-3923
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